Kumalo Lerato

From: Shikwambana NR

Sent: 21 August 2020 10:44 AM

To: Kumalo Lerato; kamoshini.lazarus@bytes.co.za

Cc Mashatole Mmachawela Constance; Rapotu Magdeline; Masekwameng Shirley
Subject: RE: INVITATION TO BID: ACDP 20/13

Good day

Kindly note that the service will be procured through SITA. Please ignore the email that was sent to you and
apologise for inconvenience that we have cause.

Regards

From: Kumalo Lerato
Sent: Friday, 21 August 2020 09:25
"0: kamoshini.lazarus@bytes.co.za
Cc: Shikwambana NR; Mashatole Mmachawela Constance; Rapotu Magdeline; Masekwameng Shirley
Subject: INVITATION TO BID: ACDP 20/13

PROVINCIAL GOVERNMENT

HREPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

fow. LIMPOPO
e

DEPARTMENT OF
AGRICULTURE AND RURAL DEYVELORNMIENT

INVITATION TO BID: ACDP 20/13: THE PROCUREMENT TO RENEW 5 X SSL CERTIFICATE
LICENSE FOR APERIOD OF 12 MONTHS FOR THE LIMPOPO DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
“"ND RURAL DEVELOPMENT

You are kindly requested to quote for the above mentioned bid. The particulars are as follows:

Closing date : 28 August 2020
Closing time : 11h00
Enquiries (Specification) : Ms Maphangwa M @ 015 294 3610 or by email at

MaphangwalMM@agric.limpopo.gov.za

Enquiries (Administration) : Ms Kumalo L @ 015 294 3361, or by ema:! at

KumaloL@agric.limpopo.qov.za

Completed bid documents should be sealed in an envelope marked ACDP 20/13, deposited in a tender box
situated at No. 67/69 Biccard Street, Temo Towers, and ground Floor on or before 28 August 2020 at 11h

00.

The tender box is generally open 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.



Regards

i erato Kumalo
Department of Agriculture and Rural Development

@ 015294 3361
67/69 Biccard Street
Polokwane

0699



